

EDGR- subs: E; a 0x 5') A 91 .013
l SlPl' Str tJh b 200 ;
BATLAGAE TRUST WM
Fax (011) 29-8007
30 September 1993
Mr PirJo Aalto
Secretary General
Intersolid
Siltasaarenkatu 4, 6Krs
SF 00530
Helsinki
Finland
Dear Mr Aalto

. The Batlagae Trust is in receipt of a copy of your letter dated 24 August 1993 to Mr Mzwandile Mbangula of the ANC/s Social Welfare and Repatriation Committee. In your letter you confirm that INTERSOLID wishes to support the Social Welfare and Repatriation Committee employment and training programme, which the Batlagae' Trust has agreed to administer.

We note your mention that an amount of R34 000 was scheduled for dispatch into our account in early September. We have yet to receive this donation, but as soon as these funds come through we will acknowledge receipt without delay. The amount of R34 000 represents approximately half of the anticipated operating costs of the training programme as outlined to you in a proposal sent By Mr Mbangula on 26 May 1993. The Batlagae Trust has already allocated funds towards the trainees participating in this programme, and we would be most grateful to you if M1 addition to the R34 000 mentioned above, you would also send us the balance in the amount of R33 500, so that we can fulfil our commitments to the trainees concerned.

We also note your request that a detailed proposal be submitted to you by the end of August, and regret that we have been unable to honour this request. The details you require demand time-consuming consultation with the ANst Repatriation Committee. In the meantime, I am in a position to supply you with the following financial details on the disbursement of funds in the amount of R67 500:

- a. 7 electronics trainees R22 500.00
 - b. 15 dressmaking/tailoring trainees R30 000.00
 - c. 5 commerce/engineering trainees R15 000.00
- TOTAL R67 500.00

2/.

Trustees: Michael Corks (Chairman) John Samuel. Barbara Watson, William Seriti and Neil M
cGurk Executive Director: Mohammad Tikly

Mr Pir'o Aalto 2 30 Se tember 1993

I hope that the above information will be of use to you for now. We are in the process of collecting the additional details that you require (short description of the courses involved, breakdown of fees, other costs to be covered by the donation, number of female students and details of what they are studying, employment prospects on the completion of the training course). Once again, I apologise that it has taken so long to gather this information. Please bear with us. We will send you a more detailed document in the near future.

With best wishes

Kind regards

MOHAMMED TiKLY

Executive Director

Cc, Mg/Lm; Mbahgwla, 37,3.

BATLAGAE TRUST. WW
07. 0. Box 1751 Johamxcsburg 2000 Fax (011) 29-8007
30 September 1993
Mr Pirjo Aalto
Secretary General
Intersolld
Siltasaarenkatu 4, 6Krs
SF 00530 '
Helsinki
Finland
Dear Mr Aalto

The Batlagae Trust is in receipt of a copy of your letter dated 24 w August 1993 to Mr Mzwandile Mbangula of the ANCis Social Welfare -and Repatriation Committee. In your letter you confirm that INTERSOLID wishes to support the Social Welfare and Repatriation Committee employment and training programme, which the Batlagaei Trust has agreed to administer.

We note your mention that an amount of R34 000 was scheduled for dispatch into our account in early September. We have yet to receive this donation, but as soon as these funds come through we will acknowledge receipt without delay. The amount of R34 000 represents approximately half of the anticipated operating costs of the training programme as outlined to you in a proposal sent By Mr Mbangula on 26 May 1993. The Batlagae Trust has already allocated funds towards the trainees participating in this programme, and we would be most grateful to you if in addition to the R34 000 mentioned above, you would also send us the balance in the amount of R33 500, so that we can fulfil our commitments to the trainees concerned. '

We also note your request that a detailed proposal be submitted to you by the end of August, and regret that we have been unable to honour this request. The details you require demand time-consuming consultation with the ANCts Repatriation Committee. In the meantime, I am in a position to supply you with the following financial details on the disbursement of funds in-the amount of R67 500:

- a. 7 electronics trainees R22 500.00
 - b. 15 dressmaking/tailoring trainees R30 000.00
 - c. 5 commerce/engineering trainees R15 000.00
- TOTAL IEEEESTSS'

2/.

Trustees: Michael Corkc (Chairman) John Samuel. Barbara Walson. William Scريل and Neil M
cGurk Executive Director: Mohammcd TI
kly

Mr Pirio Aalto - 2 - 30 September 1993

I hope that the above information will be of use to you for now. We are in the process of collecting the additional details that you require (short description of the courses involved, breakdown of fees, other costs to be covered by the donation, number of female students and details of what they are studying, employment prospects on the completion of the training course). Once again, I apologise that it has taken so long to gather this information. . Please bear with us. We will send you a more detailed document in the near future.

With best wishes

Kind regards

. W

MOHAMMED TIKLY

Executive Director

CC M?AWK Mbahawla, 3148'